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ADDENDUM “A” 
 

Request for Qualifications 
RFB #17-0626 

For 
Design of Randolph County Agricultural Center 

 
 
THIS ADDENDUM HEREBY CLARIFIES, MODIFIES, or RESPONDS to QUESTIONS received 
regarding the Randolph County Request for Qualifications for the Design of the Randolph County 
Agricultural Center issued on Monday, July 10, 2017.  This Addendum is being issued to notify potential 
Vendors of changes, additions, or needed clarifications that are being made to the Request for Qualifications.   
 
The following is a question that has been received by Randolph County and the County’s response:   
 
 

Question 1:  Is there a reason there was only two weeks given for the response to the RFQ? 
  

Answer: We are on a tight schedule for this project.  Please keep in mind we are only looking for 
qualifications not a proposal. 

 
 

Question 2:  Is there a possibility of an extension for submitting? 
 

Answer: There will be no extension. 
 
 

Question 3:  What is the name of the group that performed the space needs study for the Ag Center? 
 

Answer: Magellan Strategy Group LLC completed the Feasibility Study.  The winning 
Architectural firm will receive a copy of this study. 

 
 

Question 4:  What is the proposed overall construction budget for this project? 
 

Answer: There has not been a budget range set yet.  We are still in the planning stages.  The 
winning architectural firm will be asked to assist with a budget. 

 
 

Question 5:  Are there any requirements or goal for minority, women or small-business certified 
firm participation? 

 
Answer: Randolph County’s current goal for minority business participation for public building 

construction is ten percent (10%).  You may view our Minority Business Outreach Plan 
at http://www.randolphcountync.gov/Departments/Purchasing-Office/Minority-Business-
Outreach-Plan.  

 
 

Issued Monday, July 17, 2017 


